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                 HF2.1-E(3) 
PUPIL PERSONNEL PROGRAMS 

Meriden Public Schools 
 
 

REQUEST FOR STUDENT SCHEDULE AND TEACHER ASSESSMENT 
 
 

Date                                         
 
 
TO:  Guidance Department,                                                                
 
FROM: Robert V. Wodatch, Coordinator 
 
RE:  Homebound 
 
 
 
                                                Grade              will require homebound instruction for a period of        
                    weeks.  In order to maintain continuity and in the best interests of the student, we 
prefer to have the regular classroom teacher provide the homebound instruction.  Would you, as 
the responsible monitor of the program, please ask the appropriate teachers, complete the 
information below, and return to the Pupil Personnel Office.  If the regular teacher cannot accept 
the assignment, please inform us as soon as possible and we will proceed to secure the teachers.  
Thank you for your cooperation. 
 
               Subject       Classroom Teacher  Homebound Instructor 
 
                                                                                            
 
                                                                                                
 
                                                                                                      
 
                                                                                                
 
                                                                                            
 
 
 

                                                            
      Signature of Guidance Counselor 
 
 


